



**LETTER NO. L-25-10**

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250  
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3  
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700  
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385  
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

Log No. 33188

ERICA M. HAMILTON  
COMMISSION SECRETARY  
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com  
web site: <http://www.bcuc.com>

**VIA EMAIL**

[sgoodwill@wecc.biz](mailto:sgoodwill@wecc.biz)

March 26, 2010

Mr. Steven F. Goodwill  
Associate General Counsel for Compliance  
Western Electricity Coordinating Council  
615 Arapeen Drive, Suite 210  
Salt Lake City, UT 84108

Dear Mr. Goodwill

Re: Western Electricity Coordinating Council  
Request for Approval of Revisions to the BC Mitigation Plan Form

This letter is in response to your request of January 28, 2010 in which the Western Electricity Coordinating Council (WECC) has requested approval of certain revisions to the BC Mitigation Plan Form.

The Commission approves the revisions as submitted and notes that in future WECC may consider revisions of a minor nature are also approved unless the Commission receives a complaint with respect to the form revision.

Yours truly,

*Originally signed by:*

*for:* Erica M. Hamilton

cms